
AGENDA:  TSC 4/6/15 

ITEM NO. 3: Consider request to establish RESERVED PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES in front of 3922 Overland Drive. 

 
 Staff Report: 
 

1. Overland Drive is classified as a “local” street in a residential duplex 
area. 

2. Parking is currently permitted only along the north side of the street. 
3. City practice has been to establish RESERVED PARKING FOR 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES in residential areas upon request. 
4. There are currently four (4) other similar zones currently in place. 

 

MINUTES:  TSC 4/6/15 

ITEM NO. 3: 
 
Consider request to establish RESERVED PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES in front 
of 3922 Overland Drive. 
 
Woosley reviewed the information provided in the staff report. 
 
Public Comments: 
 

Robert Scoular, 3920 Overland Drive:  I will not be able to drive within the next six 
months or so, so I will need this myself. 
 

Commission Discussion: 
 

None. 
 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HARROD, SECOND BY COMMISSIONER STORM, TO 
RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING RESERVED PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES IN FRONT OF 3920-22 OVERLAND DRIVE; THE MOTION CARRIED, 6-
0.   
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David Woosley

From: Quinton, Monique T [mailto:ycdt@ku.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:04 PM 
To: David Woosley 
Subject: RE: Request for Rerserved for Disabled Parking sign 
 
Hello David, 
I discussed the issue with my neighbor, Bruce, at 3920 Overland.  He approves of my request.  
He also, is disabled, albeit for a different condition, and he would be authorized to put in an application to use the 
paratransit bus.   
He says he doesn't use email much, but you are welcome to call him.  I have his number if you'd like. 
 
Monique 
________________________________________________________________________________    
From: David Woosley [DWoosley@lawrenceks.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 1:45 PM 
To: Quinton, Monique T 
Subject: Re: Request for Rerserved for Disabled Parking sign 
 
Hi Monique, 
Since your residence is a duplex, a reserved space would also be in front of 3920 Overland; can you advise as to whether 
they approve of your request? 
 
Thanks, 
David 
________________________________________________________________________________  
On Feb 23, 2015, at 3:13 PM, Quinton, Monique T <ycdt@ku.edu> wrote: 
 
Good Afternoon to the Traffic Safety Commissioner: 
 
This is a request for signs posting a Disabled Parking reserved sign for in front of my residence. 
I live at 3922 Overland Drive in Lawrence Kansas. 
The road is a one‐side of the road parking only.  I have a driveway so I am able to park my car off the street and in front of 
my garage. 
 
However, other cars from surrounding houses park in the area on the street on either side of my driveway. 
 
When the Jayhawk Lift, the bus for disabled persons, when this bus comes to pick me up and drop me off, the cars parked on 
either side of my driveway make it difficult to maneuver safely and closely so that I can get on the bus to go to work or be 
dropped off at home. 
 
I recently became disabled and it makes walking difficult, and now I have a permanent Kansas disabled parking permit for 
my car. 
I am requesting a Disabled Parking reserve sign to the left or to the right of my house, or both whatever works best for the 
bus.  Just like the ones my neighbor has, who is also disabled and has those signs available so that when the bus comes to 
pick him up there are no problems. 
 
Monique Quinton 
3922 Overland Dr 
Lawrence, KS 66049 
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